

From: Ron Center

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 20, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0202-EX-RR-2010

Message:

In response to your inquiry, AFTRCC (Mr Danny Hankins) has secured coordination with the FAA for renewal of this application through Dec 31, 2011. The FAA point of contact is:

RJ Balanga
Spectrum Engineering Services
Technical Operations Services (AJW-63)
FAA Headquarters
800 Independence Ave, SW
Room 715
Washington, DC 20591

The coordination document was attached as an exhibit to this application.

If you require additional information please let us know.

Sincerely,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6044